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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 5:06 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Full Committee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
  

NOTICE OF FULL COMMITTEE HEARING 
  

TIME                                     DATE                                                             PLACE 
10:00 a.m.                              Tuesday, February 6, 2018                          2318 Rayburn House Office 
Building 
  
Subject: “In Defense of Scientific Integrity: Examining the IARC Monograph Programme and 
Glyphosate Review” 
  
Witnesses: 

 Dr. Anna Lowit, Senior Science Advisor, Office of Pesticide Programs, Environmental Protection 
Agency 

 Dr. Timothy Pastoor, CEO, Pastoor Science Communications 
 Dr. Robert Tarone, (retired) Mathematical Statistician, U.S. National Cancer Institute and Biostatistics 

Director, International Epidemiology Institute 
  
By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building 

Washington, DC 20515 
 
Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202‐225‐6371 

 


